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MAY 29, 2012
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 51020-1220MUS
TO BE OPENED: JUNE 4, 2012
TITLE: REFINING SCOPE, APPROACH AND FORMAT OF MONTANA COTS AND TWO-YEAR PROGRAMS IMPLEMENTATION PLANS
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Kelly Hert
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 51020-1220MUS

	1. 
	11
	3
	Q.
At the beginning of Section 3: Scope of Services, the RFP states, “Restate the subsection number and the text immediately prior to your written response.”   So, for example, for 4.2.2, do you want us to include all of the text, including the bullet points?

A.
Yes, please include all of the text, including bullet points.

	2. 
	12
	3
	Q.
We would like to confirm that the elements of the RFP that vendors are expected to respond to with written narrative are Section 3.1.1 through 3.1.5, Section 4.2.1 through 4.2.3 and Section 5: Cost Proposal.  Have we missed any?

A.
No, you have not missed any of the sections that require a written narrative.

	3. 
	14
	5
	Q.
Regarding how vendors can manage the project’s budget, if we need to do a follow up visit to two or three of the colleges (but not all eight), does the project budget allow us to use the funds as we see fit in terms of serving the colleges and meeting the goals of the projects. Another way of stating our question is, are you expecting us to spend an equal amount at each campus or do we have flexibility to use the funds according to the needs of the colleges and the project goals?

A.
We fully expect that some colleges will need more time and attention than others in meeting goals of the project.   Because of this, yes, there is flexibility to use the funds according to the individual needs of the colleges.

	4. 
	12
	3
	Q.
How will Public Agenda participate in the project (beyond providing training)?  Will Public Agenda be working with the selected consulting firm to help develop the engagement of faculty and staff in the process? 

A.
At this point-in-time we hope to work with Public Agenda beyond the initial training.  With that in mind, after the initial training we would further discuss possible additional assistance from Public Agenda.

	5. 
	12
	3
	Q.
Regarding Section 3.1.1 Where will the OCHE led planning session be held? Can it be attended online by the winning vendor or do you expect consultants to attend? 

A.
We will offer the OCHE led planning session online and/or via conference calls.  We do not expect consultants to attend in person.

	6. 
	12
	3
	Q.
Regarding Section 3.1.1 How long will the OCHE-led planning session be?
A.
We expect that the OCHE-led planning session will last approximately 1-2 hours.

	7. 
	12 
	3
	Q.
Regarding Section 3.1.2 - Stakeholder engagement training - How long is this training?

A.
We expect that the stakeholder engagement training will last approximately three hours.

	8. 
	12
	3
	Q.
Regarding Section 4.1 Payment Schedule - Will the State consider paying the consulting firm in three payments instead of two (October 1, December 1 and at completion)?

A.
Yes, the State will consider paying the consulting firm in three payments instead of two.  For example, October 1, December 1, and at completion is acceptable.
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